TAB Meeting Minutes 11-16-2020

Call to Order 7:00 Zoom Meeting

Last meetings minutes were accepted. Minutes can be found on website.

AD Report:

Thank you to all the Fall sports coaches and athletes for a great season despite the pandemic. Shout out to the girls soccer team and Aiden Cain.

Fall sports banquet will be virtual. Brian and Erin are working on something and hope to have it Monday Nov 21 or Monday Nov 28. Coaches should reach out to the athletes and parents to host individual virtual banquets.

Adjustments will probably need to be made for winter sports. Waiting on direction from OHSAA. Unlike fall sports, they have not determined high risk and low risk sports for the winter. Picture day is postponed to after Thanksgiving or later. Live streaming winter sports will be hard to coordinate since there are so many different venues. Once schedules are finalized and become public something will be figured out.

Online ticketing platform has been changed. There will be a ticketing app for home events.

T Mike is retiring May 31,2021

Officer Reports:

Treasurer: Pam has balance sheets available for each team if you would like a copy.

\$68,318.39 in the entire account the General fund has 26,955.96

Freezing spending by teams for RDP. Need to keep some sort of balance in each individual account.

Committee Reports:

Membership:

48 members with 9 members are seniors. To be eligible for a scholarship you must be a member by Dec 31. Please join online or by check to the TAB PO Box. Please pass along the word to become a member.

Hospitality:

Hoping to be able to do basketball concessions. If we can, only 2 volunteers will be permitted to help. Thank you to those that helped with football concessions. Very appreciated.

Scholarships: Committee will meet after the New Year. Volunteer hours will be a topic of discussion.

Hall of Fame: Nothing to report at this time.

TAB Wrestling Tournament:

It has been postponed to 2022. Not an easy decision by any means. Head referee was contacted and will let all the referees know and get contracts to them for 2022. Michelle will blast on website and social media that it has been postponed.

Team Reports: These teams had a rep to report this month.

Gridiron:

Didn't end the way anyone thought it would but very thankful to have had a season.

Hockey:

Scrimmages have started and looking forward to a successful season.

Soccer:

Great season.

Cheer and Basketball:

On hold for now

Volleyball:

Losing 8 seniors

Old Business:

Fundraising still on hold.

T Mike will be honored in some way.

New Ticketing app. Info will be forthcoming.

New Business:

Concession leftovers will be donated to the Hunger Center.

Looking into Adopting a Family or 2 for the Holidays. Not to be funded by Tab but by our parents. Pam, Maleeka and Jeanette will head this effort. Also, try to get some students to volunteer to do cards for a nursing home.

Motion to Close: Pam motioned and it was seconded.

Next (ZOOM) Meeting Dec 14, 2020